YOUR Organisation’s name
	


CONTACT NAME AND EMAIL address
	


1. SETTING UP A NATIONAL COMPUTING SCITT
a. What approach or strategy would you propose a SCITT take to achieve national reach ahead of recruitment opening in autumn 2019?
	


b. What role do you see industry playing in a National Computing SCITT?
	


c. What part do you see the independent sector playing in a National Computing SCITT?
	


d. What part do you see HEIs playing in a National Computing SCITT?
	


e. What recruitment challenges are specific to computing and what approach could a national SCITT take to address them?
	


f. What do you think would be the best approach to developing an evidence-based pedagogy for the teaching of computing?
	


g. What do you think the key costs would be in setting up a National Computing SCITT, and the drivers for those costs?
	


h. What challenges and risks do you think there are in setting up a National Computing SCITT and how could these be overcome/mitigated?
	







2. INVOLVEMENT WITH NATIONAL COMPUTING SCITT
a. [bookmark: _GoBack]Are you interested in becoming the lead organisation for the National Computing SCITT?  If yes, please provide an outline partnership proposal.
	


b. Are you interested in being a partner of the National Computing SCITT partnership? (If yes, please provide an outline of what your organisation could offer as a partner)
	


c. Do you have industry links that would be of benefit to the National Computing SCITT?
	


d. What ITT and/or computing experience do you have?  Please provide details of the skills, experience and resources you have access to either in-house or through existing relationships.
	



Please forward completed questionnaires or any questions regarding this soft market testing to: Contact.NCSCITT@education.gov.uk by 8am on 23 July 2018.
